OIL CONSERVATION DIVISION

Artesia, New Mexico

8-13-80
McClellan 0i1 Corporation
P. 0. Drawer 730
Roswell, NM 88201
Re: Wells Placed In Pools
Gentlemen:
R-6420 the following described

As the result of Division Oxrder
well (s) (has-have) been placed in the pool (s) shown below. This

change in nomenclature has been made in our files. Please change
your records to reflect the proper pool name. All subsequent re-
ports must show this nemenclature until further notice.

PENJACK ABO-GAS
Penjack Federal #1-D, 6-10S-26E

J.J. Federal #1-1, 1-10S-25E
M.-M. Federal #1-K, 31 -9S-26E.

Tolmac State #1-P, 36 -9S-25E

Transporters are advised, by copy of this letter, to change their

‘records to reflect the pocl name as established by this order.
Very truly yours,

OIL CONSERVATION DIVISION

oy Eoke

Distribution:

Original - Operator

"XC: Santa Fe 0OCD .
Each Transporter TWP



